From: John Kraft [mailto: RS |

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:00 AM
To: 'Lorraine Bailey'
Subject: FOIA Request 8-27-2012 (Crestwood)

Crestwood School / District 4 FOIA Officer,
In accordance with the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

1. Copy of all video security camera footage (all cameras, between 7 m) from
Tuesday, August 21, 2012.

2. Copy of Crestwood policy/procedure for reporting, to parents, incidents involving students
that occur during school hours.

3. Copy of Crestwood policy on reporting and tracking incidents of student violence/bullying.

4. Copy of special meeting notice, agenda, and minutes for the meeting held August 22,
2012.

5. Copy of special meeting notice and agenda for the special meeting being held August 27,
2012.

Electronic copies preferred, | can pick up anything that can’'t be emailed.

This is not acommercial request. The purpose of this request is to make this information
more accessible to the public and to access and disseminate information regarding the
health, safety, and welfare, or the legal rights of the general public, and not for personal
or commercial benefit.

Thanks,
John Kraft
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